
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

 
Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Monday, July 2, 2018 @ 6:00 pm 
Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  
Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski and 
Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the June 4, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding Finance position descriptions for Director 
of Finance/Comptroller and Assistant Director of Finance/City Treasurer 

 

5 **Discussion and possible action regarding Compensation Model 
 

 New Scale and how each employee’s compensation is affected 

 Right sizing by employee grade and step including compensation 

 Increase percent = Market 
 

6 **Discussion and possible action regarding internal Finance Leadership promotion  
 

7 Future Agenda Items 
 

 General Employee Sick Time in regards to Retirement 

 Work rules update and on-call status 

 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 

 Timesheet Entry 
 

8 Adjournment 
 
 
Standing Items: 
When possible, resolutions from this agenda will be prepared for the Finance and Council meetings held on the 
2nd and 4th Tuesday of the month.  This allows for the adequate posting time frame and for Alders to review the 
information.   
 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
 
NOTE:  For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


 
Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Monday, July 2, 2018 @ 6:00 pm 
Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  
Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski and 
Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the June 4, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding Finance position descriptions for Director 
of Finance/Comptroller and Assistant Director of Finance/City Treasurer 


 


5 **Discussion and possible action regarding Compensation Model 
 


 New Scale and how each employee’s compensation is affected 


 Right sizing by employee grade and step including compensation 


 Increase percent = Market 
 


6 **Discussion and possible action regarding internal Finance Leadership promotion  
 


7 Future Agenda Items 
 


 General Employee Sick Time in regards to Retirement 


 Work rules update and on-call status 


 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 


 Timesheet Entry 
 


8 Adjournment 
 
 
Standing Items: 
When possible, resolutions from this agenda will be prepared for the Finance and Council meetings held on the 
2nd and 4th Tuesday of the month.  This allows for the adequate posting time frame and for Alders to review the 
information.   
 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
 
NOTE:  For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 4th, 2018 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 


Present: Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Swadley (ex-officio member) and 
Director Gillingham  
Not in Attendance: Lisa Reeves (Chair) 
Also in Attendance: Jamin Friedl, Director Kardasz, Denise Duranczyk 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Bartlett called the meeting to order at 6:02pm. 
 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the May 7, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   
Motion to approve Boersma, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 


3. Communications 
Director Gillingham updated the Committee on: 


 Human Resources working on finalizing wage ranges and step progression. 


 Human Resources has been in meetings to discuss the fireworks for this year as it pertains to Risk 
Management. 


 


Mayor Swadley mentioned that the budget season was coming up soon.  
 


4. Discussion and update regarding wage ranges, step progression, and right sizing 
Director Gillingham stated the Adhoc committee has been meeting weekly and the consensus is that there are 
too many steps within the wage range so they are coming up with a scale that has less steps and are working on 
a plan for step progression. Proposed idea is that the employee is on their step and after 3 years if the employee 
has no performance issues, PIPS, last chance agreement they move on to the next step. If they do have any 
performance issue they reset and start the 3 year period over. Regarding right sizing: I was tasked with 
determining those employees who need right sizing based on where they fall within the scale. Then we’ll put 
together a matrix of what it will take to get that employee to the correct step. At that point I will be able to give 
you the financial implications. Majewski asked how many she had identified that need right sizing. Director 
Gillingham stated that she had worked on it this weekend and out of the 30 she had looked at 7 needed right 
sizing. She also stated some may be only one step and some would be multiple steps depending where they fall 
on the new scale. Swadley stated that is about 20% - 25% then. Bartlett asked if that will come back to Personnel 
next month. Adhoc also discussed the fact that the City of Stoughton’s scale was about 5% low and that’s why 
we gave a 2.25% last year so we need to do something to correct that scale and keep it current. The committee 
will come forward with that recommendation as well. Boersma asked what the financial implications and 
Bartlett stated we won’t know until it comes back next month. Director Gillingham stated that the committee 
knows that this may not be a one year fix, it may need to be phased in. Employee feedback is telling us they 
want to know and understand what the plan is, how they progress and if they are low in the scale what is the 
plan to progress.  


5. Discussion and update regarding Performance Appraisal forms and process for Non-exempt Employees 
Director Gillingham stated based on information handed out at the last meeting she had given the new 
Performance Evaluation to leadership at their last meeting and Director MacDonald had volunteered the Library 
as beta tester for the form and process. From there we’re ready to roll out. She stated there is no significance in 
1/1, she thinks leadership should not try to fit it in but make time for it as it is a long time coming for the 
employees. Swadley stated that he had attended a meeting and the Adhoc committee had done a really good 
job trying to consider every department’s thoughts and concerns regarding seasonal challenges. Director 
Gillingham stated that having them done at different times help move the process along as it comes through HR 
staggered because HR reviewing every evaluation before department head meets with employee. If there are 
any changes that need to be made HR to meet with Director and those changes made before meeting with the 
employee. The HR Director will review for consistency, compliant with any labor laws and wording. 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding engagement letter from Baker Tilly regarding interim Finance 
Director Paul Frantz 







Director Gillingham stated the committee received from her a summary and a copy of the engagement letter. 


The engagement letter is from Baker Tilley regarding the interim Finance Director, Paul Frantz.  She 
further stated that Paul will be helping us not only with the oversight of the day to day Finance 
activities but, he will be assisting with the preparation of the 2019 Budget.  The engagement letter is 
set until the end of August, thirteen weeks. If we should hire before that time we will sever the 
agreement at that time. Paul’s services are billed at $200/hr. and travel is at a 50% travel rate and 
related travel costs. These are normal in range costs.  
Estimate at 20 hours/week for thirteen (13) weeks 


 $200 X 20 hours= $4000/week 


 $4000/week X13 weeks= $52,000 


 Travel 2X’s per week @$250 X 13 weeks=$6500 
TOTAL=$52,000 + $6500 = $58,500  
Estimate at 12 hours/week for thirteen (13) weeks 


 $200 X 12 hours= $2400/week 


 $2400/week X13 weeks= $31,200 


 Travel 2X’s per week @$250 X 13 weeks=$6500 
TOTAL=$31,200 + $6500 = $37,700 
She stated that we are requesting a recommendation from Personnel to send this to the Finance 
Committee.  The range for cost for the interim would be $37,700 -$58,500. She stated her 
recommendation would be not to exceed $58,500.  
Motion to send the recommendation to Finance: Majewski, Second Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 


7. **Discussion and possible action regarding open Finance Director positon 
Bartlett read the statement for moving into closed session and took a roll call: Boersma – Aye, Majewski – 
Aye, Bartlett – Aye, Swadley – Aye, Approved 4-0.  Item was moved into closed session at 6:21pm.  
 


Majewski motion to move the meeting into open session at 6:47pm, second Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 


Majewski motion to move forward with the recommendations made in closed session, Second Boersma, 
Approved 4-0 
 


Majewski motion to move into closed session at 6:50pm, second Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 


Bartlett motion to move the meeting into open session at 6:58pm, second Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 


Majewski motion directing staff to move forward with the development of the position description for future 
CFO/Director of Finance position and to meet with the Utilities Director to discuss structural changes in 
accounting, Second Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 


8. **Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Assistant Director position description 
Bartlett motion to move into closed session at 7:02pm, second Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 


Boersma motion to move the meeting into open session at 7:15pm, second Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 


The Committee directed Mayor Swadley and Director Gillingham to meet with the Utilities Director to discuss 
the position description of the Utilities Assistant Director regarding duties. 
 


9. Future Agenda Items 


 General employee sick time with regards to retirement. 


 BS&A has said that this is something that can be done with their software. Will research and 
discuss. 


 
 Motion to adjourn Majewski, Second Boersma, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 7:20pm. 


 








Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 


 


FINANCE DEPARTMENT  


Director of 
Finance/Comptroller   


 
City of Stoughton 


REPORTS TO: Mayor                PAY GRADE: 21                   FLSA: E  
 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, be responsible for the overall 


accounting and coordination of the financial activities of all City departments 
including Utilities, serving as comptroller with duties as outlined in 62.09(10) Wis. 
Statutes and City ordinances.  This position provides high level financial oversight 


of the City’s accounting activities, support to the Mayor, City Council, and City 
departments in their financial management, budgeting, and reporting 


responsibilities, presentation of issues and recommendations to the Mayor and 
City Council for strategic direction of fiscal policy matters to maintain and 


enhance the financial health of the City including Utilities and performance of a 
variety of administrative functions as delegated by the Mayor and City Council 
that do not create conflicts with his/her core duties and responsibilities as 


outlined below or jeopardize critical segregation(s) in duties 
 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties 
of this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of 


duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of 
this position. 


 
 Directs, coordinates, and supervises all Finance department staff regarding 


the financial and accounting activities of the City of Stoughton including 


Utilities. 
 


 Directs the preparation of the annual City and Utilities budgets, including 
advising the Mayor, City Council, and City department directors in the 
review of estimates and the preparation of individual departmental budget 


requests. 


 Reviews and oversees the annual City and Utilities audits and submits all 
required regulatory/statutory reports. 


 


 Reviews, directs, coordinates, and supervises Special Assessment 
procedures.   


 
 Reviews tax roll special charges, delinquencies, and assessments. 


 


 Reviews tax roll prior to submission to the County Treasurer.   







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 


 Oversees the preparation of Statement of Taxes, Levy Limit worksheets 
and Expenditure Restraint reporting.  


 
 Assists with the preparation of salary and benefit data for the annual 


budget process in conjunction with the Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management and Personnel Committee.  


 


 Performs Comptroller functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(10) 
and City ordinances. 


 


A. The comptroller shall monthly report in writing to the council at its first 


meeting the condition of outstanding contracts and of each of the city 
funds and claims payable therefrom, and shall each year on or before 
October first file with the clerk a detailed statement of the receipts and 


disbursements on account of each fund of the city and of each 
aldermanic district or other financial district during the preceding fiscal 


year, specifying the source of each receipt and the object of each 
disbursement, and also an estimate of the receipts and disbursements 
for the current fiscal year. 
 


B. The comptroller shall each month and as often as reported examine the 


treasurer's accounts as reported and as kept, and attach thereto a 
report to the council as to their correctness and as to any violation by 


the treasurer of the treasurer's duty in the manner of keeping accounts 
or disbursing moneys. 
 


C. The comptroller shall examine each claim presented against the city, 


and determine whether it is in proper form, and if it is on contract, 
whether authorized and correct. For these purposes the comptroller 
may swear witnesses and take testimony. If the comptroller finds no 


objection the comptroller shall mark his or her approval on the claim. If 
the comptroller disapproves in whole or in part, the comptroller shall 


report the reasons for that disapproval to the council. The comptroller 
shall in all cases report evidence taken. No claim shall be considered by 
the council or be referred to a committee until it has been so examined 


and reported on. 
 


D. The comptroller shall countersign all contracts with the city if the 
necessary funds have been provided to pay the liability that may be 


incurred thereunder, and no contract shall be valid until so 
countersigned. 
 


E. The comptroller shall each year make a list of all certificates for the 


payment of which special taxes are to be levied, in time for the same to 
be inserted in the tax roll, and certify its correctness. 


 


 Maintains an accounting system for the City government and its agencies 
including Utilities in a manner consistent with established and accepted 


municipal accounting principles and procedures, and in sufficient detail to 
produce adequate cost, financial, and statistical data for City and 
department management purposes and to meet statutory requirements. 


 
 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of accounts payable and 


accounts receivable; auditing of purchase orders, receipts, and 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


disbursements; reconciling accounting records with various departments; 


and allocating payments to various accounts. 
 


 Functions as a resource and support to enhance department’s financial 
management capacity. 


 
 Maintains a system of budgetary control to ensure that expenditures do not 


exceed appropriations, and that sufficient revenues are available to meet 


anticipated needs. 
 


 Directs the development and update of a Five-Year Capital Improvement 
Plan, a Five-Year Financial/Operating Budget Forecast, and accompanying 
financing plans. 


 
 Provides the Mayor and City Council, Finance Committee and Utilities 


Committee with timely and informative financial reports, statements, 
financial analysis and fiscal projections on major issues requiring policy 
direction. 


 
 Analyzes City debt structure and prepares recommendations for 


restructuring thereof; advises the Mayor, Finance Committee, and Utilities 
Committee regarding debt management. 


 


 Coordinates a variety of special administrative projects as assigned, which 
include but are not limited to the negotiation of contracts, leases, 


purchases, land acquisitions, and others of a similar nature. 
 
 Initiates proactively and participates collaboratively with department efforts 


to streamline operations, increase operational efficiency and effectiveness, 
and address issues and opportunities of current concern. 


 
 Proposes recommendations to streamline and consolidate budget and 


accounting functions in a continuous improvement effort. 


 
 Coordinates activities of City Assessor contract compliance. 


 
 Administers the CDBG – Community Development Block Grant program. 


 
 Represents and oversees the City including Utilities in all fiscal matters. 
 


 Administers the investment of surplus City and Utilities funds and 
documentation relating to the sale or renegotiation of notes and bonds. 


 
 Reviews, audits, and certifies all claims against the City including Utilities 


for goods and services; and in conjunction with Human Resources & Risk 


Management all claims against the City for payroll; and reports to the 
Finance and Utilities Committees. 


 
 Administers Firefighters’ Pension Fund and serves on the Firefighters’ 


Pension Board. 


 
 Attends all City Council meetings and committee meetings as deemed 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


necessary by the Mayor. 


 
 Serves on the Board of Trustees – Riverside and Wheeler Prairie 


Cemeteries. 
 


 Provides administrative oversight and reviews financial activities of duly 
authorized volunteer organizations. 


 


 Keeps informed of new trends, developments, laws, and regulations 
impacting the activities of the finance and treasury functions of the City. 


 
 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  
 


Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a degree in 


Business Administration, Accounting, Financial Management, Public 
Administration or related field.  Minimum of eight to ten years of progressively 


responsible supervisory or management position related experience in 
accounting and financial management, preferably in a municipal environment 
serving as a finance director or assistant finance director. Specialization in 


municipal accounting may be substituted for municipal accounting/finance 
experience. 


 
Language Skills 
 


 Ability to act as a staff advisor to the Mayor, City Council, and department 
directors. 


 
 Skill in effective, clear, and objective oral and written communications 


about the City’s finances to individuals and groups. 


 
 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including 


municipal and business financial statements, invoices, contracts, insurance 
policies and claims, tax rolls, budget requests and amendments, audits, 


bank statements, budget documents, service contracts, State statutes, City 
ordinances and policies, etc. 


 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents with clear, comprehensive 
explanatory narrative to accompany  budget documents, financial 


statements, fiscal analysis relating to special projects, letters and other 
correspondence with the Mayor, City Council, department directors, or 
parties external to the City, etc. using prescribed format and conforming to 


all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 
 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow 
instructions. 


 


 Ability to use and interpret legal and accounting terminology. 
 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Mayor, City Council, Finance, 
Personnel, and Utilities Committee members, department directors, legal 


counsel, other City personnel, State and County personnel, insurance 
representatives, and others verbally and in writing. 


 
Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, 
and make use of the principles of descriptive statistics. 


 
 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial 


and performance data. 


 
 Ability to prepare accounting and financial data projections. 


 
 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise funds; 


considerable knowledge of Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS); 


considerable knowledge of Generally Acceptable Accounting Principles 
(GAAP). 


 
 Knowledge on new Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 


standards and ability to implement and maintain books in accordance as 


such. 
 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Proven skills in the area of supervision and management, including 


participative management. 
 


 Ability to supervise the work of departmental staff including; coordinating, 
assigning, monitoring, and evaluating work; and hiring, training, 
counseling, and disciplining staff. 


 
 Ability to positively motivate employees and create a team-work oriented, 


effective, and efficient work environment. 
 


 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with the 
Mayor, City Council members, department directors, staff, and the public. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions: 


 
 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment. 
 


 Ability to develop manual and computerized financial systems. 
 


 Proficient with Microsoft Office 
 


 Advanced skill set - Excel 


 
 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE) 


 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Understanding of the City’s political environment and sensitivities; ability to 
function effectively within that environment. 


 
 Ability to work effectively in an office environment. 


 


 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions. 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations 


to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 
current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 








Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 


              FINANCE DEPARTMENT 


                        Assistant 
      Director of Finance /City Treasurer  
 


City of Stoughton 


REPORTS TO: Director of Finance/Comptroller   PAY GRADE: 18     FLSA: E  
 


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 


The purpose of this exempt position is to be accountable for the overall planning, 
organizing, controlling and directing of the financial activities of the City 


departments including Utilities; as well as coordination of all customer accounting 
with the Assistant Utilities Director and general accounting functions and 
information processing, carry out City Treasurer functions as required by State 


Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances,  perform critical accounting and fiscal 
management functions in accordance with City and Utilities goals and objectives.  


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties 


of this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of 
duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of 


this position. 
 
 Performs City Treasurer functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(9) 


and City ordinances. 
 


A. Except as provided in s. 66.0608, the treasurer shall collect all city, 
school, county, and state taxes, receive all moneys belonging to the 


city or which by law are directed to be paid to the treasurer, and pay 
over the money in the treasurer's hands according to law. 
 


B. The treasurer shall keep a detailed account in suitable books in such 
manner as the council shall direct. The treasurer shall keep in a 


separate book an account of all fees received. The treasurer's books 
shall at all reasonable times be open to inspection. 
 


C. The treasurer shall each month at the first meeting of the council 


and as often as it shall require make to the council a verified report 
of moneys received and disbursed and of the condition of the 


treasury. Ten days before each regular city election the treasurer 
shall file in the clerk's office a full and minute verified report of 
moneys received and disbursed, tax certificates, vouchers and other 


things of pecuniary value in the treasurer's custody, and of all 
transactions of the treasurer's office from the date of the preceding 


like report. 
 


D. The treasurer may receive no compensation except the salary fixed 
by the council. If the treasurer sells property for the payment of 



https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/66.0608





Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


taxes, the treasurer may also receive any fee a constable would 
receive for this service. The treasurer shall deposit all other fees he 


or she collects into the treasury at the end of each day. 
 


E. Except as provided in s. 66.0608, the treasurer shall deposit 
immediately upon receipt thereof the funds of the city in the name of 


the city in the public depository designated by the council. Such 
deposit may be in either a demand deposit or in a time deposit, 
maturing in not more than one year. Failure to comply with the 


provisions hereof shall be prima facie grounds for removal from 
office. When the money is so deposited, the treasurer and the 


treasurer's bonders shall not be liable for such losses as are defined 
by s. 34.01 (2). The interest arising therefrom shall be paid into the 


city treasury. 


 Direct the operation of an accounting system in a manner 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles and 
practices and in sufficient detail to produce accurate cost, financial 
and statistical data for both management and statutory 
requirements. 


 Under the direction of the Director of Finance/Comptroller, implement 
and maintain a proper set of internal controls. 


 Under the direction of the Direction of Finance/Comptroller, develop 
financial systems, policies and procedures to ensure effective fiscal 
management. 


 Under the direction of the Director of Finance/Comptroller, develop and 
maintain optimal investment, borrowing and other funding strategies. 


 Under the direction of the Director of Finance/Comptroller, research grant 
funding opportunities for Utility divisions and customers, prepare grant 
applications and maintain post-compliance monitoring and reporting. 


 Oversees the preparation of the tax roll special charges, delinquencies and 
assessments.  


 Prepares tax roll for submission to the County Treasurer. 


 Prepares Statement of Taxes, Levy Limit worksheets and Expenditure 
Restraint reporting.  


 Assists with the preparation of salary and benefit data for the annual 
budget process in conjunction with the Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Management.  


 Prepares and maintain short, mid and long-term cash flow forecasts. 


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of payroll; verifies salary 
and benefit data for inclusion in the City payroll database. 



https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/66.0608

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/34.01(2)





Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 Manages relationships with financial consultants. Review service fees, 
negotiate and develop contracts with service providers. 


 Administer the purchase card program. 


 Direct treasury management operations, online banking and fraud 
protection programs. 


 Under the direction of the Utilities Committee and Director perform 
electric, water and wastewater retail rate analyses, develop rate structures 
that allow sufficient revenue recovery and obtain necessary local and 
regulatory approvals. 


 
 Do internal auditing and produce and cause a complete financial 


statement certified audit by a third party CPA firm. 


 Prepares and interprets financial statements, cost reports, and 
statements of receipts and expenditures on a monthly basis for use 
by the Finance Committee, Utilities Committee, Common Council and 
other City personnel. 


 Participate in required Finance Committee, Utility Committee and 
Common Council meetings. Prepare monthly status reports as well as 
other scheduled and unscheduled presentations and reports. 


 Assist in Utilities development and implementation of public education 
programs to promote a positive Utility environment in the City and 
service territory. 


 Ensures volunteer organizations follow prescribed city financial policies. 


 Provide support for personnel management functions including 
recruitment. 


 Provides back up for duties of the Director of Finance/Comptroller and 
Assistant Utilities Director. Complies with all required Safety Programs. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications  


 Bachelor's degree in Business Administration, Accounting or financial 
management. Preference for a Certified Public Accountant. Minimum of 
five-seven years of management or project management related to 
financial/accounting operations, preferably in the municipal environment. 


 The ability to independently initiate analysis and solve a variety of 
accounting and fiscal issues from both long-term and daily operational 
perspectives. 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 Significant knowledge of computer hardware and software used in the 
municipal environment, including experience with automated accounting, 
financial and billing systems. Advanced user of Microsoft applications 
(Word, Excel, Access, and PowerPoint) preferred. 


 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise 
funds; considerable knowledge of Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 
(GAAS); considerable knowledge of Generally Acceptable Accounting 
Principles (GAAP). 


 Knowledge on new Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
standards and ability to implement and maintain books in accordance as 
such. 


 Familiarity with State and Federal rules and regulations regarding utility 
systems. 


 Proven success and experience in teambuilding and collaboration and 
experience with effective supervisory/management and human resource 
principles and techniques. 


 Understanding of effective customer service principles and techniques. 


 Comprehensive knowledge of Utility electric, wastewater and water 
systems. 


 


Language Skills 
 


 Requires the ability to perform complex data analysis including the ability 


to analyze and interpret an extensive variety of technical information and 
governmental regulations, audit, deduce, assess, conclude and appraise.  


 
 Requires discretion in determining and referencing such to established 


criteria to define consequences and develop alternatives. 


 


 Ability to define problems collects data, establish facts, and draw 
conclusions. Good decision-making and problem solving skills. 


 


 Ability to promote teambuilding and maintaining good working relationships 
within all City Departments including Utilities. 


 


 Ability to develop and maintain good working relationships with 
contractors, community members, elected officials, and regulatory staff. 


 


 Requires the ability to provide first line supervision. Ability to persuade, 
convince, and train others. Ability to advise and provide interpretation 


regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to specific 
situations. 


 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 Requires the ability to utilize a wide variety of reference, descriptive, 
advisory and/or design data and information such as financial statements, 


billing reports, reports, ledgers, journals, summaries, rate applications, 
budgets, manuals/texts, codes, accounting systems, procedures and non-


routine correspondence. 
 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the City Council, Mayor, Director of 


Finance/Comptroller, Utilities Director, Utilities Operations Superintendent 
and all City personnel including Utilities personnel, other City department 
Leadership, Finance Committee, Utilities Committee, auditors, technical 


support contractors and the public verbally and in written form. 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, 


and make use of the principles of descriptive statistics. 
 


 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial 
and performance data. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of influence systems such as 
supervision, managing, leading, teaching, directing, planning, 
coordinating and controlling. 


 
 Ability to exercise independent judgment to apply facts and principles 


for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 
 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and 
creativity required in situations involving the direction, control and 
planning of an entire program or multiple programs. 


 


Supervisory Skills 
 


 Ability to assign, supervise and review the work of others. 


 
 Ability to make recommendations regarding the selection, training, 


discipline, and discharge of employees.  
 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  


Functions: 
 
 Requires the ability to operate, maneuver, and/or provide simple but continuous 


adjustment on equipment, machinery, and tools such as a computer and 
other office machines, and/or materials used in performing essential 
functions. 


 
 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet, and limbs in performing 


coordinated movements such as typing. 


 







Council Approved (ENTER DATE)  


 Tasks involve the ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light 
work, but which may involve some lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling of 
objects weighing five to ten pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences 
between characteristics of colors, shapes and sounds associated with job-
related objects, materials and tasks. 


 
 


Environmental Adaptability: 


 
 Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where 


exposure to environmental factors may cause discomfort and poses a 
limited risk of injury. 


 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


 
 
 


 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations 


to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 
current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


















